
AGENDA
SEWARD CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, July 19, 2016 @ 7:00 PM 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the City Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska will 
be held at 7:00 PM  on Tuesday, July 19, 2016, in the Municipal Building Council Chambers, 142 North 
7th Street, Seward, Nebraska, which meeting will be open to the public.  The Mayor and City Council 
reserve the right to adjourn into Closed Session as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes. 
An Agenda for such meeting, kept continually current, is available at the Office of the City Clerk, 537 
Main Street, Seward, Nebraska, during normal business hours. Individuals requiring physical or sensory 
accommodations, who desire to attend or participate, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 
402.643.2928 no later than 3:30p.m.on the Friday preceding the Council Meeting.  

City financial claims and related invoices will be available for Councilmember review, audit and 
voluntary signatures at Council Chambers beginning 30 minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

AGENDA ITEMS

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Eickmeier

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-MOMENT OF SILENCE - Mayor Eickmeier

DISCLOSURE OF OPEN MEETINGS ACT & OTHER NOTIFICATIONS - Mayor Eickmeier
This is an Open Meeting of the Seward Nebraska Governing Body. The City of Seward abides by the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act in conducting business.  A copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is 
displayed on the north wall of this meeting room facility as required. Disclosure of meeting recording 
processes is posted in the Meeting Room.  A participant sign-in sheet is available for use by any Citizen 
addressing the Council. Presenters shall approach the podium, state their name & address for the Clerk’s 
record and are asked to limit remarks to five minutes.  All remarks shall be directed to the Mayor who 
shall determine by whom any appropriate response shall be made.  The City of Seward reserves the right 
to adjust the order of items on this Agenda if necessary and may elect to take action on any of the items 
listed.

ROLL CALL - Mayor Eickmeier

1. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF JULY 5, 2016 - Bonnie 
Otte

2. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. Claims & Payables Reports
B. City Clerk/Treasurer Report
C. City Codes Director Report
D. Police Department Report
E. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

3. CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENTS - Mayor Eickmeier
A. Reappointment of Pat Ohlmann to Civil Service Commission for a 5-yr term
B. Appointment of Jeremy Tonniges to the LB 840 Sales Tax Application Review Board 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 1 / 56



for Economic Development for a 3-yr term (replace David Kumm)
C. Reappointment of Claudia Horton to Cemetery Board for a 3-yr term
D. Reappointment of Juanita Goings to the Civic Center Commission for a 3-yr term
E. Reappointment of Ron Wallman to the Planning Commission for a 3-yr term
F. Reappointment of Matt Stryson and Larry Goldsmith to the Tree Board for a 3-yr term

4. CONSIDERATION OF CLAIM FROM DOUGLAS TUTTY, 344 SEWARD STREET 
FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE - Bruce Smtih

5. CONSIDERATION OF A CLAIM FROM JODI BREES, 141 E SEWARD STREET FOR 
PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE - Bruce Smith

6. PRESENTATION ON WAGE AND BENEFIT SURVEY - Paul Essman, Capital City 
Concepts

7. PRESENTATION ON MARKETING HOMETOWN AMERICA AND 
CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTING A REPRESENTATIVE TO PARTICIPATE ON 
A STEERING COMMITTEE - Jonathan Jank, SCCDP

8. PRESENTATION OF INFORMATION ON NEW SEWARD COUNTY EVENTS 
CALENDAR AND MARKETING HOMETOWN AMERICA - Jonathan Jank, SCCDP

9. CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE (SECOND READING) SUSPENDING 
SEWARD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3-141 FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS 
AND ISSUING A STAY FOR THIS TIME FOR DIGGING, DRILLING OR 
CONSTRUCTION OF PRIVATE WELLS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF 
THE CITY - Bruce Smith

10. CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-  Bruce Smith

11. FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE 
ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

12. MOTION TO ADJOURN

I, Bonnie Otte, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget 
& Human Resource Director of the City of Seward, Nebraska, hereby certify:

That the foregoing Notice of Meeting and Agenda for such meeting has been posted in the 
following places: Seward City Hall, Seward County Courthouse, Seward Memorial Library and 
CityofSewardNE.com  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand officially and affixed the seal of the City 
this 15th day of July, 2016.

_________________________________
Bonnie Otte
Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget & Human Resource Director

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 2 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G1

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF 
JULY 5, 2016 - Bonnie Otte

Administrative Report: A motion to approve the minutes as written or with modifications would be 
in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 3 / 56



July 5, 2016 

 

1 

 

The Seward City Council met at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 5, 2016, with 

Mayor Joshua Eickmeier presiding and Assistant Administrator /Clerk-Treasurer 

/Budget & Human Resources Director Bonnie Otte recording the proceedings.  Upon 

roll call, the following Councilmembers were present: Jon Wilken, Ellen Beck, 

Sid Kamprath, Dean Fritz, Karl Miller, Chris Schmit, John Singleton, and Dick 

Hans. Other officials present: City Administrator Bruce Smith and Attorney Patti 

Vannoy filling in for City Attorney Kelly Hoffschneider. Absent: None. 

 

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by the method of 

communicating advance notice of the regular and special meetings of the City Council 

of the City of Seward, Nebraska, as stated in Ordinance No. 2015-08, which was 

adopted on the 5th day of May, 2015; said method stating that the notice of such 

meeting, with the agenda thereon, be posted in the following places:  City Hall, 

Seward County Courthouse, Municipal Building, and Seward Public Library.  The 

certificate of posting notice is attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting 

was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the City Council and 

a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of notice and the agenda are attached 

to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance 

notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting.  All proceedings 

hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance 

of the public. 

 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Eickmeier announced that a copy of the Agenda for this meeting is 

posted on the north wall of the Municipal Building and copies are available on 

the north wall where a copy of the Open Meetings Act is also posted for public 

inspection.  He also noted that any citizen wishing to address the Council should 

come to the podium, state their name and address and limit their comments to five 

minutes.  All remarks should be directed to the Mayor/Chairperson, who will then 

determine who will make any appropriate response.  The City of Seward reserves 

the right to adjust the order of items on this agenda if necessary and may elect 

to take action on any of the items listed.  

 

Mayor Eickmeier also announced that the audio/video recording equipment 

was not working properly and therefore, a complete audio/video recording of the 

meeting may not be available. 

  

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JUNE 21, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 

      Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Wilken, that the 

minutes of the June 21, 2016 City Council meeting be approved. 

 

 Aye:  Wilken, Hans, Fritz, Miller, Beck, Schmit, Singleton, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

 

 Councilmember Beck moved, seconded by Councilmember Fritz, that the 

following Consent Agenda items be approved in one single motion:  

 

A. Claims & Payables Reports 
B. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City 

 

CLAIMS LIST 

7-5-16 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 4 / 56



July 5, 2016 

 

2 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, 

Maintenance; Mi, Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, 

Services; Su, Supplies; Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements; GU, Grounds 

Upkeep. 

 

Alamar Uniforms Uniforms 

 

464.11 

American Red Cross Trng 

 

562.00 

Ameritas Life Ins Co Ins 

 

5,756.76 

Aqua-Chem Inc Su 

 

1,300.55 

Art On Display Se 

 

655.00 

Baldwin Alan Trng 

 

350.00 

Barcel Landscape Products Ma 

 

738.50 

Capital Business-Cheyenne Ma 

 

90.00 

Caterpillar Financial Lease 

 

12,923.98 

Chase Card Service   

 

3,498.53 

   DLT Solutions Software/Se 1,046.37 

    WalMart Su, Ma, Bu, Re, Misc, Equip 867.93 

    Amazon.com Trng 64.48 

    Lou & Mary Anne’s Meals 152.35 

    Sherwin Williams Ma 174.68 

    Glow Store Su 600.25 

    SHRM Nebraska Conf 299.00 

    Zoomshift Se 132.00 

    SuperSaas Su 61.60 

    DNH Domain Hosting Se 40.68 

    Runza Meals 49.95 

    E-Replacement Parts Re 9.24 

 City Seward Buildings/Gr Operations 

 

3,000.00 

City Seward Electric Fund Ut 

 

54,010.68 

City Seward Library Petty Su 

 

84.83 

City Seward Payroll Acc Payroll 

 

146,065.73 

Constellation NewEngergy Ut 

 

214.94 

Core Robert Misc 

 

26.50 

Delta Dental Ins 

 

1,333.80 

Emergency Medical Product Su 

 

427.95 

Fast Mart Su 

 

6.08 

Fastenal Company Su, Tools 

 

420.82 

G & P Dev Landfill Se 

 

157.65 

Geidel Jeremy Ex 

 

90.00 

General Code Se 

 

2,570.40 

General Fire & Safety Eq Bu 

 

3,464.15 

Gerhold Concrete Co Inc Ma 

 

7,564.86 

Gonzalez Antonio Ex 

 

70.00 

Great Plains Comm Se 

 

586.00 

H & S Plumbing Heating & Bu 

 

3.90 

Hamilton Equipment Co Re 

 

466.87 

Helmink Printing Inc Su 

 

522.00 

Hireright LLC Se 

 

172.70 

Holiday Inn-Kearney Conf 

 

166.00 

Hydraulic Equipment Ser Re 

 

681.57 

Ideus David Ex 

 

100.00 

Internal Revenue Service Misc 

 

106.33 

Jackson Services Inc Ma 

 

34.00 

Janicek Gary M Ex 

 

90.00 

Johner Randy Ex 

 

90.00 

Komenda Matt Ex 

 

60.00 

Kriz-Davis Co Uniforms, Re, Si, Inventory 22,993.83 

Laminated Wood Systems Ci 

 

5,024.72 

Last Mile Network Consult Se 

 

145.30 

Latsch's Su 

 

63.96 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 5 / 56



July 5, 2016 

 

3 

 

League Ne Municipalities Conf 

 

650.00 

Lincoln Winwater Works Gu 

 

276.88 

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc Su 

 

40.07 

Matzke Tom Refnd 

 

100.00 

Memorial Health-Meals Meals 

 

2,579.62 

Menards Bu 

 

47.94 

Merchant Job Training Trng 

 

550.00 

Merle's Garden Center Ma, Re 

 

100.95 

Mid-American Benefits Inc Ins 

 

637.10 

Midwest Turf & Irrigation Re 

 

1,208.39 

Morse Laurie Equip 

 

75.00 

Myers Ben Ex 

 

90.00 

Nebraska American Legion Su 

 

45.00 

Nebraska Equipment Inc Re 

 

280.92 

Nebraska Financial Ser Refnd 

 

461.33 

Nebraska Health Env Se 

 

229.00 

Nebraska Roads Dept Su 

 

597.00 

Nebraska Sports Su 

 

13.49 

Net-Tech Technology Inc Re 

 

972.64 

Northern Safety Co Inc Su 

 

301.13 

Office Depot Inc Su 

 

83.46 

O'Kief John F Ex 

 

90.00 

Olsson Associates Se 

 

16,215.25 

O'Reilly Automotive Inc Su, RE 

 

186.65 

Orscheln Farm & Home Re, Bu, Gu, Su 

 

367.01 

Otte Bonnie J Conf, Mi 

 

138.49 

Pavers Inc Su 

 

861.10 

Peery Max Ex 

 

70.00 

Plains Equipment Group In Re, Equip 

 

12,605.48 

Policky Brandon A Ex 

 

90.00 

Pollak Douglas W Ex 

 

90.00 

Precision Tool & Machine Su 

 

129.01 

Principal Financial Group Ins 

 

690.66 

Reimers Katerina Ex 

 

30.00 

Richtig Tim L Ex 

 

90.00 

S & S Design Signs 

 

350.00 

Sam's Club (Lib-Rec-Pool) Su 

 

319.11 

Sam's Club (Sen Center) Su, Meals 

 

350.65 

Sargent Drilling Se 

 

225.00 

Schemmer Architects  Ci 

 

12,184.26 

Seward Fourth Of July Com Fees 

 

2,000.00 

Simmerman Jaxson Ex 

 

90.00 

Smith Bruce Ex, Conf 

 

138.28 

Smith Michael Ex 

 

90.00 

Spickelmier & Son Inc Se 

 

1,540.00 

Sports Express Su 

 

230.00 

St P J Supply Inc Su 

 

364.95 

Supplyworks Su 

 

1,586.28 

Time Warner Cable Se 

 

92.51 

U S Cellular Se 

 

228.45 

U S Postal Service Permit 

 

4,500.00 

United Health Care Ins 

 

48,541.10 

Verizon Wireless Se 

 

30.48 

Zimco Supply Co RE 

 

195.00 

     Claims Total 

  

$391,204.64 

 

 Aye:  Fritz, Wilken, Beck, Hans, Miller, Schmit, Singleton, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: None. Motion carried. 

    

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 6 / 56



July 5, 2016 

 

4 

 

3.  PUBLIC HEARING – 7:00 P.M. – LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION OF H & H RECREATION, 

INC dba SPARETIME LOUNGE & GRILL/SEWARD BOWL 

 

 Thomas Rief, 105 Wildwood Road, addressed the City Council stating he 

was available for any questions.  

 

 Mayor Eickmeier asked if the Council or any members of the public had 

any questions or comments. Hearing none, Mayor Eickmeier called for introduction 

of the resolution.  

 

 Councilmember Schmit introduced the following resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2016-17 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska, 

that, 

  

 WHEREAS, Notice of Application for a Class CK Liquor License for H & 

H Recreation, Inc, dba Sparetime Lounge & Grill/Seward Bowl, 123 South 4th 

Street, Seward, Nebraska was published in the Seward County Independent on 

June 22, 2016; cost of such publishing fee being $12.60, and, 

  

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Mayor and Council of the 

City of Seward on July 5, 2016;  

 

 WHEREAS, no written protests were filed with the City, and no oral 

objections were heard by the Mayor and Council, 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 

Seward, Nebraska, that a Class CK Liquor License be granted to H & H Recreation, 

Inc, dba Sparetime Lounge & Grill/Seward Bowl, 123 South 4th Street, Seward, 

Nebraska.   

 

 Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Beck, that the 

resolution be adopted.  

 

 Aye:  Fritz, Wilken, Beck, Miller, Hans, Schmit, Singleton, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

 The Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

 Dated: July 5, 2016 

 

    THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

   

    _____________________________ 

    Joshua Eickmeier 

    Mayor 

ATTEST:  

 

___________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

Budget & HR Director 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Wilken, that 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 7 / 56



July 5, 2016 

 

5 

 

Thomas M. Rief be approved as manager of the Class CK liquor license for H 

& H Recreation, Inc., dba Sparetime Lounge & Grill/Seward Bowl, 123 South 4th 

Street. 

 

 Aye:  Fritz, Wilken, Beck, Miller, Hans, Schmit, Singleton, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

4.  PRESENTATION BY ALLO COMMUNICATIONS 

 

 Brad Moline, 610 Broadway, Imperial, NE presented information on Allo 

Communications and their intent to bring fiber into the Seward Community within 

the next year. He stated the company has been in business since 2005 and is 

currently serving Scottsbluff, Gering, Alliance, Bridgeport, North Platte, 

and most recently, Lincoln. He stated they will have a storefront in Seward 

as part of their operations/customer service. No action was required or taken. 

   

5. CONSIDERATION OF A WELL PERMIT APPLICATION FOR MARK JAMES BIANCO, II, 2241 

NO 2ND 

 

 City Administrator Smith stated the application from Mark James Bianco, 

II meets all of the code requirements for the permit.  

 

 Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Beck, that the 

well permit application of Mark James Bianco, II for a residential well on 

Lot 20, Seward Heights Fifth Addition be approved.  

  

6. CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING SEWARD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3-141 

FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS AND ISSUING A STAY FOR THIS TIME FOR DIGGING, DRILLING 

OR CONSTRUCTION OF PRIVATE WELLS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY 

 

  City Administrator Smith stated many towns are limiting or eliminating the 

residential wells allowed to be installed within their City limits. He listed 

reasons why communities are eliminating the ability to install private wells; 

1) private wells provide a path for contaminants into the City water supply, 2) 

there is the potential for property owners to share the well, 3)  inability to 

monitor the well and its use (could be used for drinking water, but have nitrates 

or metals in the water; 4) inability to monitor whether the wells are sealed; 

5) loss of revenue for the City; and 6) increased rates for those who cannot afford 

to install the private well to cover the loss of revenue of the private wells. 

He stated the City is suggesting amending Municipal Code Section 3-141 with a 

two-year moratorium on the installation of private wells to allow for more research 

and information on private well installation within the City. He stated that at 

the end of the two-year moratorium period, if no changes are made, the laws would 

revert back to prior to the moratorium being issued. Mr. Smith stated the City 

decided to invest significant funds into the water plant and is providing good 

quality water to the residents. Allowing the installation of the private wells 

impacts the integrity of the system. 

 

  There was considerable discussion. While there was some support for the 

moratorium, some of the points brought up for holding off were: determining the 

risk of continued installations; reviewing inspection records; determining how 

many private wells are currently within the City; the number of requests made 

over the past couple years; and, the number of private wells being shared. A 

suggestion was allowing the private wells to be installed, but to require annual 

water testing at a cost to the property owner. Another comment was to do the 

research, but to continue to allow the installation of private wells during the 

research period. Discussion was also heard about monitoring current wells to make 

sure they are not being shared and that they are only used for irrigation (not 

drinking), which is stated in the approved permit.  

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 8 / 56



July 5, 2016 

 

6 

 

 

  Mayor Eickmeier stated that allowing the private wells to be installed during 

the research and study period may provide for an awkward position by the City 

Council should there be a “rush” of well permit applications.  

 

 Councilmember Schmit introduced said ordinance, which was fully and 

distinctly read by title and on motion, was designated as Ordinance No. 2016-12, 

AN ORDINANCE TO SUSPEND SEWARD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3-141 FOR A PERIOD OF TWO 

YEARS, AND TO ISSUE A STAY FOR THE SAME PERIOD OF TIME FOR THE DIGGING, DRILLING 

OR CONSTRUCTION OF PRIVATE WELLS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY; TO PROVIDE 

FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM AND TO PROVIDE FOR A TIME WHEN 

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT. 

 

Thereupon, Councilmember Kamprath moved that the statutory rule requiring 

the reading of ordinances by title on three different days be dispensed with, 

which motion was seconded by Councilmember Schmit.  The roll was called on the 

adoption of said motion, and the Councilmembers present voted as follows: 

 

Aye:  Beck, Fritz, Schmit, Hans 

Nay:  Wilken, Kamprath, Miller, Singleton 

Absent: None.  Motion failed for not having passed by three-fourths vote. 

 

 Ordinance No. 2016-12 will be considered on second reading on July 19, 

2016. 

  

 7.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

  

 City Administrator Smith stated no major problems were reported by the 

City Departments for the July 4th celebration. He stated the estimated 

attendance, as announced by the July 4th Committee was 43,822.  

 

 Councilmember Kamprath moved, seconded by Councilmember Fritz, that the 

City Administrator’s Report dated July 5, 2016 be accepted.  

 

 Aye:  Fritz, Wilken, Beck, Hans, Miller, Schmit, Singleton, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

8.  FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION 

  

None 

 

9.   MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 

Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Fritz, that 

the July 5, 2016 City Council Meeting be adjourned. 

 

 Aye:  Fritz, Wilken, Beck, Hans, Schmit, Miller, Singleton, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

                                 THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

__________________________________ 

                                     Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

___________________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator 

Clerk-Treasurer 

Budget & Human Resources Director 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 9 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G2

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
Claims & Payables Reports

City Clerk/Treasurer Report

City Codes Director Report

Police Department Report

Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

Administrative Report: After review of listed Consent Agenda items and supporting 
documents/reports, one motion to approve the consent agenda would be in order. Council may 
choose to pull any item from the Consent Agenda and consider/act on it separately.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 10 / 56



CLAIMS LIST 

      7-19-16 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, 

Maintenance; Mi, Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, 

Services; Su, Supplies; Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements, Gu, Grounds 

Upkeep. 

     

Advantage Companies Se, Su 

 

740.00 

Ahern Fire Protection Bu 

 

135.00 

Alamar Uniforms Uniforms 

 

26.48 

Aldrich Melvin L Ex 

 

90.00 

Amazon.Com Credit Service Su, Bu 

 

802.39 

Ameritas Life Insurance Co Ins 

 

5,774.88 

Aqua-Chem Inc Su 

 

1,284.25 

Archi + Etc Llc Se 

 

1,602.50 

Baker & Taylor Su 

 

1,792.00 

Baldinger Charlotte Mi 

 

34.02 

Baldwin Alan NPPD Incentive 

 

30.00 

Bear Service Termite Contr Bu 

 

288.00 

Berens-Tate Consulting Se 

 

2,000.00 

Bizco Technologies Se 

 

5,346.02 

Black Hills Energy Ut 

 

1,585.88 

Bloebaum Nickalas Ex 

 

90.00 

Brunckhorst Kent Ex 

 

90.00 

Bruning State Bank Lease 

 

3,550.00 

Capital Business-Cheyenne Ma 

 

91.00 

Cash-Wa Distributing Co Su 

 

158.75 

Cihal Alan F Ex 

 

90.00 

City Seward Library Petty Su 

 

105.92 

City Seward Merchant Serv S, Se, Fees 

 

1,810.09 

City Seward Payroll Account Payroll 

 

146,084.29 

City Seward Petty Cash  Su, Re, Se 

 

268.82 

Control Services Inc Bu 

 

1,089.95 

Core Robert Se 

 

90.00 

D & D Communications Eq 

 

23,194.00 

Davis Dean Ex 

 

385.00 

Demco Inc Su 

 

110.49 

Dittmer Chlancey Ex 

 

90.00 

Dowding Pool Misc 

 

100.00 

Duer Bryan Ex 

 

90.00 

Duffek Daniel D Ex 

 

90.00 

Dutton-Lainson Co Su, Re 

 

3,611.03 

E M C Insurance Companies Ins 

 

1,005.06 

Emergency Medical Product Su 

 

389.67 

Farmers Coop Seward Su, Gu, Re 

 

5,159.73 

Fast Mart Su 

 

29.74 

Fastenal Company Su 

 

199.24 

Foley Nathan Ex 

 

385.00 

French Matthew Ex 

 

90.00 

Fyr-Tek Re 

 

1,560.67 

Geidel Jeremy Ex 

 

120.00 

General Fire & Safety Eq Bu 

 

239.45 

Gerhold Concrete Co Inc Re 

 

114.95 

Glass Edge Inc Bu 

 

1,025.00 

Gonzalez Edward Ex 

 

90.00 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 11 / 56



Good Life Magazine Su 

 

55.94 

Hach Company Su 

 

347.03 

Hamilton Equipment Company Re 

 

144.06 

Hans Jared Ex 

 

30.00 

Hansen Dan Ex 

 

90.00 

Hartmann Custom Service Se 

 

2,238.75 

Hemphill Electric LLC Re 

 

70.00 

Heyen's Service & Custom Re 

 

171.23 

Hochstein Jared Ex 

 

90.00 

Hughes John Ex 

 

90.00 

Hydraulic Equipment Service Re 

 

773.90 

J & J Diesel Service Inc Re 

 

1,677.49 

J 4 K Cleaning Company Se 

 

175.00 

J R Welding Inc Bu 

 

75.44 

Jackson Services Inc Ma 

 

33.00 

Komenda Matt Ex 

 

120.00 

Kriz-Davis Co Re 

 

954.17 

Last Mile Network Consult Se 

 

90.00 

Lincoln Journal-Star Ex 

 

589.00 

Lincoln Winwater Works Re 

 

492.61 

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc Su 

 

99.70 

Mattson Ricketts Law Firm Se 

 

4,000.00 

Memorial Health-Drug Se 

 

31.00 

Merle's Garden Center Gu 

 

305.38 

Meyer Automotive Su 

 

121.10 

Mid-American Benefits Inc Ins 

 

480.40 

Midwest Auto Parts Re, Su 

 

517.90 

Midwest Automotive Re 

 

1,205.66 

Midwest Door & Hardware Bu 

 

756.00 

Midwest Laboratories Inc Se 

 

836.03 

Midwest Service & Sales Su 

 

1,175.95 

Midwest Turf & Irrigation Re, Equip 

 

7,668.54 

Miers Robert M Se 

 

90.00 

Nagel Kim Refnd 

 

35.00 

Nebraska Equipment Inc Re 

 

50.04 

Nebraska Pub Pow-DesMoine Ut, Incentives 

 

621,475.75 

Niemann's Port-A-Pot LLC Misc, Gu 

 

350.00 

O C L C Inc Su 

 

180.69 

Office Depot Inc Ma 

 

179.99 

Olsson Associates Ma 

 

228.74 

Omaha World Herald Ex 

 

272.03 

One Call Concepts Inc Se 

 

123.39 

O'Reilly Automotive Inc Re, Su 

 

104.52 

Orscheln Farm & Home Re, Gu, Su 

 

280.23 

P C M - G Inc Eq 

 

1,288.00 

Pac 'N' Save Discount Food Su, Re 

 

942.97 

Pankoke Henry W Se 

 

440.00 

Pavers Inc Su 

 

655.09 

Pedersen Brent Ex 

 

90.00 

Plains Equipment Group In Gu, Re 

 

647.72 

Plunkett's Pest Control Bu 

 

59.32 

Pollak Cody Ex 

 

90.00 

Precision Tool & Machine Re, Ma 

 

333.70 

Prestige Flag Misc 

 

93.90 

Quill Corp Su 

 

400.84 

Radar Road Tec Se 

 

140.00 

Ruether Larry L Ex 

 

90.00 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 12 / 56



S & S Design Su 

 

369.00 

Sam's Club (Lib-Rec-Pool) Su 

 

168.24 

Sam's Club (Sen Center) Su 

 

58.15 

Sanley Patricia Ex 

 

90.00 

Schaefer Concrete LLC Re 

 

1,980.00 

Schaefer Troy Ex 

 

90.00 

Seward County Independent Ex 

 

974.06 

Seward County Public Power Ut 

 

2,428.18 

Seward County Treasurer Se 

 

15,188.50 

Seward Lumber & Home Cent Su, Re, Gu, Bu 

 

687.24 

Seward School District Fees 

 

40.00 

Siteone Landscape Supply Gu, Re 

 

1,719.77 

Smoking Gun Jerky Inc Su 

 

460.80 

Sports Express Su 

 

74.00 

St Louis Michelle Ex 

 

90.00 

St P J Supply Inc Su 

 

129.87 

Supplyworks Su 

 

284.97 

Verizon Wireless Se 

 

137.55 

Visa - Pinnacle Bank   

 

323.54 

   Menards Bu 26.73 

    The Learning Station Su 18.50 

    AmazonPrime Membership Misc, Gu 99.00 

    DNH*GoDaddy.com Misc 36.34 

    Discountmugs.com Su 142.97 

 Wattier Mark Ex 

 

90.00 

Wesco Distribution Inc Su 

 

406.60 

Windstream Nebraska Inc Se 

 

2,577.70 

   

$895,644.64 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 13 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 14 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 15 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 16 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 17 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 18 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 19 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 20 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 21 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 22 / 56



CURRENT YEAR:  June 2016 LAST YEAR:  June 2015

Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation

NEW CONST. 3 833.00$         232,528.00$     NEW CONST. 3 1,635.00$     13,780,000.00$  

REMODEL/ADDIT. 7 426.00$         92,486.00$       REMODEL/ADDIT. 26 919.00$        354,959.00$       

ACCESSORY 0 25,898.00$    4,141.25$         ACCESSORY 19 11,779.00$   174,155.00$       

ELECTRIC 9 547.50$         -$                  ELECTRIC 7 514.75$        -$                   

PLUMBING 10 610.00$         -$                  PLUMBING 8 525.00$        -$                   

MECHANICAL 0 -$               -$                  MECHANICAL 4 145.00$        -$                   

SEWER TAP 0 -$               -$                  SEWER TAP 2 500.00$        -$                   

WATER TAP 0 -$               -$                  WATER TAP 2 3,410.00$     -$                   

TEMP. ELEC. 0 -$               -$                  TEMP. ELEC. 3 150.00$        -$                   

ELECTRIC SER. 0 -$               -$                  ELECTRIC SER. 2 1,400.00$     -$                   

TOTALS 29 28,314.50$    329,155.25$     TOTALS 76 20,977.75$   14,309,114.00$  

YEAR TO DATE January to December 2016 YEAR TO DATE January to December 2015

Permits Quantitiy Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation

NEW CONST. 22 11,058.08$    3,636,372.98$  NEW CONST. 8 6,400.65$     2,877,730.03$    

REMODEL/ADDIT. 32 2,848.37$      727,416.00$     REMODEL/ADDIT. 76 5,397.22$     1,425,734.00$    

ACCESSORY 40 138,376.00$  10,053.00$       ACCESSORY 58 9,032.00$     1,010,384.00$    

ELECTRIC 30 1,518.75$      -$                  ELECTRIC 36 2,048.75$     -$                   

PLUMBING 40 1,710.00$      -$                  PLUMBING 32 1,405.00$     -$                   

MECHANICAL 14 1,140.00$      -$                  MECHANICAL 17 880.00$        -$                   

SEWER TAP 15 3,750.00$      -$                  SEWER TAP 8 2,000.00$     -$                   

WATER TAP 15 12,300.00$    -$                  WATER TAP 8 6,560.00$     -$                   

TEMP. ELEC. 13 650.00$         -$                  TEMP. ELEC. 8 400.00$        -$                   

ELECTRIC SER. 16 3,200.00$      -$                  ELECTRIC SER. 8 2,400.00$     -$                   

TOTALS 237 176,551.20$  4,373,841.98$  TOTALS 259 36,523.62$   5,313,848.03$    

FISCAL YEAR: Oct. 2015 to Sept. 2016  FISCAL YEAR: Oct. 2014 to Sept. 2015

Permits Quantitiy Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation

NEW CONST. 26 12,900.48$    4,354,255.98$  NEW CONST. 17 10,944.85$   4,264,029.83$    

REMODEL/ADDIT. 46 4,176.02$      1,023,486.00$  REMODEL/ADDIT. 98 371,836.22$ 1,627,726.00$    

ACCESSORY 61 188,686.00$  16,490.75$       ACCESSORY 92 301,615.75$ 685,968.75$       

ELECTRIC 50 3,324.50$      -$                  ELECTRIC 60 3,655.50$     -$                   

PLUMBING 50 2,623.00$      -$                  PLUMBING 58 3,247.00$     -$                   

MECHANICAL 23 1,956.00$      -$                  MECHANICAL 36 3,128.00$     -$                   

SEWER TAP 16 4,000.00$      -$                  SEWER TAP 25 6,250.00$     -$                   

WATER TAP 16 13,120.00$    -$                  WATER TAP 25 18,885.00$   -$                   

TEMP. ELEC. 14 700.00$         -$                  TEMP. ELEC. 26 1,300.00$     -$                   

ELECTRIC SER. 17 3,400.00$      -$                  ELECTRIC SER. 26 6,000.00$     -$                   

TOTALS 319 234,886.00$  -$                  TOTALS 463 726,862.32$ 6,577,724.58$    

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 23 / 56



07/13/16Last Update

CommentsDelivery TypeOwner InformationDeadlineViolation TypeProperty Address

and billed owner
City Abated Code violations

SPD
Served byErich & Joyce Helge, 1048 N 1st, 402-643-242207/13/16Weeds/grass1048 N 1st

DoneCertifiedGraham Park Estates LP, Turlock, CA, 209-634-004407/13/16Weeds/grass692 Graham Park Dr

DoneCertifiedGraham Park Estates LP, Turlock, CA, 209-634-004407/13/16Weeds/grass658 Graham Park Dr

DoneCertifiedGraham Park Estates LP, Turlock, CA, 209-634-004407/13/16Weeds/grass634 Graham Park Dr

DoneCertifiedGraham Park Estates LP, Turlock, CA, 209-634-004407/13/16Weeds/grass626 Graham Park Dr

DoneCertifiedGraham Park Estates LP, Turlock, CA, 209-634-004407/13/16Weeds/grass618 Graham Park Dr

DoneCertifiedGraham Park Estates LP, Turlock, CA, 209-634-004407/13/16Weeds/grass604 Grahahm Park Dr

DoneCertifiedGraham Park Estates LP, Turlock, CA, 209-634-004407/13/16Weeds/grass568 Graham Park Dr

action.
City to abate. Pending further
expense would be to much for

violations are substantial,
Failed to comply. CodeCertifiedKenneth Schmieding, 1352 N 8th St, 402-643-435706/09/16

Mechanical venting
siding/soffitts/facsia,

decayed
Protective treatment,

Exterior openings,413 S Columbia Ave

School District Atty, forwarded
letter received 3-10-15 from
letter delivered. Response
Voluntary compliance request

Brett Baker
Served bySeward School District, 643-2941PendingStorm water drainage200 E Pinewood

and City Atty.
to Mayor, City Adminstrator,
School District Atty, forwarded
letter received 1-30-15 from
letter delivered. Response
Voluntary compliance request

Brett Baker
Served bySeward School District, 643-2941PendingStorm water drainage2401 Karol Kay Blvd

instructions
letter mailed-per City Admin
Voluntary compliance requestCertified

643-3117
Wattier Rentals LLC, 235 Plum Creek Ln. Seward, NEPendingStorm water drainage191 E Seward St

instructions
letter mailed-per City Admin
Voluntary compliance requestCertified

643-3117
Wattier Rentals LLC, 235 Plum Creek Ln. Seward, NEPendingStorm water drainage193 E Seward St

from NE District Lutheran
instructions. Letter received
letter mailed-per City Admin
Voluntary compliance requestCertified

407 Seward, NE 68434, 643-2961
NE District of Lutheran Church MO Synod, PO BoxPendingStorm water drainage152 S Columbia Ave

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 24 / 56



Atty.
Mayor, City Adminstrator, City
Rossenthal, forwarded to
John Engineer Dan
response received from St
instructions.  Communication
letter mailed-per City Admin
Voluntary compliance requestCertified

Seward, NE 643-2983
St John Lutheran Church, 919 N Columbia Ave.PendingStorm water drainage919 N Columbia Ave

to Demo
Orders. New owner has plans
complaint, sent 2nd Notice &
Received additional
the owner. Invoice paid.
of the violations and invoiced
violations. City abated some
Owner failed to rectify CodeCertifiedKirojen LLC, 134 S 13th St. Lincoln, NE 402-475-8433Pending

worthless vegetation
gutters-downspouts,
decayed wood,
Protective treatment,
Exterior openings,243 S 2nd St

Contractor
extension to secure
Owner requested timeCertifiedLocust Apartments 312 E 3rd St. Neligh, NE07/18/14Retaining wall failing110 S 12th St

progress.
Property cleaned up, making

and repairing garage.
making progress cleaning,

while waiting. Owner is
permit, and to clean up yard
up. Advised will need a Bldg
gargae as soon as it warms
Owner plans on repairing

SPD
Served by

402-641-6127  
Jeremy Martin, 424 N 7th St. Seward, NE11/14/14

Trash-junk
siding/soffitts/facsia,

decayed
Protective treatment,

Exterior openings,424 N 7th St.

Co.
from Mortgage/Foreclosure
reconveyance documents

Condemnation. Trying to get
Treasurer). Proceeding to

the parcel in 2010 (Co.
Aden purchased the taxes for

Ferguson (Co. Assessor),
Owner of Record is JessicaCertified

Lincoln, NE 68522
Purchased taxes-Charles Aden 2606 SW 14th St.
Jessica Ferguson (address unknown).              Pending

Mold
siding/soffitts/facsia,

decayed
Protective treatment,

Exterior openings,262 S 13th St

2012

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 25 / 56



Orders again
complaints, served Notice &
for sale. Received additional
this Spring. Property is now
garage are patched, will paint
req. time extension. Holes in
Spoke to Owner. Scott called

Sheriff Dept
Seward Co
Served by

402-643-5478
Scott Duer, PO Box 73 Staplehurst, NE 68439,11/11/12

Exterior wall repairs
Protective Treatment,518 N 5th St

& Orders.
to written/served formal Notice
taken by Wasser, proceeding
start filing liens. No action
the City should go ahead and
funds to rectify violations, so
and stated he did not have
became angry at City Officials
During inspection WasserVerbal

402-643-6384
Robert Wasser, PO Box 115, Bee, NE 68314,03/06/12

Abandoned Veh's
Protective treatment,
Elec System Hazard,149 N 1st 

2011

2nd garage, making progress.
foundation. Started repairs to

garage, then work on
when done, will demo leaning
stated working on 1 garage,

progress observed. Barb
will take time. No further

they're doing themselves and
the house is a large project

have roll off dumpster on site;
the process of Demo garage,
Barb Liska stated; they're inVerbal

68434
Daniel & Barbara Liska, 1215 Eastridge Seward, NE01/18/12

Protective treatment
Foundation failing,
Unsafe Structures,535 S Columbia

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 26 / 56



up. Still making progress.
deadline 6-3-13. Needs follow

ORDERS issued 5-3-13,
had hip surgery. NOTICE &
set and framing started. Just
there. Some post have been

Diggers Hotline has been
junk, Progress on fence;

some appliances and some
fence. 12-12-11 has removed

pulled Building permit for
on putting up privacy fence,
financial hardship, will work

SPD
Served by

402-641-4709 cell
James Kuhlman, 608 S 1st St. Seward, NE 68434,06/03/13Junk & Litter608 S 1st

refoor. Making progress.
once it warms up, started

start scraping peeling paint
and has set up scafoling to

material for remaining repairs,
purchased construction
porch support colums,

(B11-226), has replaced
Progress is being made

extension, financial hardship.
request indefinte timeCertified

641-4089
Freddie Redmond, 427 N 3rd St. Seward, NE 68434.09/05/11

protective treatment
deterioration,

Structural427 N 3rd St.

status
meet with Fehlhafer. Unknown
action. City Admin. Baker will

for non-compliance/further
Refered to City Atty 2-28-11CertifiedBrian Fehlhafer, 1389 Progressive Rd.02/28/11

Storage
Grading-Drainage,
Foundation Walls,1313 W Hwy 34

done.
house until the other one is
plans to do anything for this

re-contact. Ken stated no
No progress observed. WillVerbal

643-4357
Ken Schmeiding, 1352 N 8th St Seward, NE 68434,10/19/11

Gutters
Protective Treatment,411 S Columbia Ave

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 27 / 56



2010

foundation) needs follow up.
not rectified, (sewer,

Thur 4-12-12. All violations
when available. Insp sched for

will sched. walk thru Insp
to comply 12-12-11. Pieper

by York Co Sheriff, Deadline
action. FINAL NOTICE served

for non-compliance/further
Refered to City Atty 7-14-10

Served 
Verbal &

cell # 366-8610
Wayne Pieper, 1142 E 6th St. York, NE 68467,      07/14/10

plumbing system
Gutters, inoperable

Protective Treatment,
Junk & Litter,29 Jackson St

2008

to do next.
City Admin. decision on what
CONDEMNATION. Pending

down again. Issued
Communications have broke

with owner ref remaining vio's.
complete, in communications

this week. Garage Demo
permit, scheduled to Demo
Mckinney obtained DEMO
recontact Mckinney's dad. 

forward-waiting on Brauer to
Per Hughes-postpone moving
for City to Demo this Spring.
Baker-proceeding with plans

to City Admin. Per
report completed and referred
OR City Atty.. Demo estimate
no action taken by Mckinney

make son comply. To date still
owners dad to ask him to help

12-9-11 City Atty called
attached to residnece. 
Atty, unsafe garage is

Pending litigation by City
Deadline to comply 11-14-11.

Hamilton Co Sheriff Ofc,
FINAL NOTICE served by

non-compliance/further action;
Refered to City Atty 9-2-08 for

Sheriff
Hamilton Co
Served by

402-540-1353
John McKinney, 135 Driftwood Dr. Aurora, NE 68813,

10/24/12
08/24/08, 

Mechanical venting
siding/soffitts/facsia,

decayed
Protective treatment,

Exterior openings,839 N 6th St

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 28 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 29 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 30 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 31 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 32 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 33 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 34 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G3

CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENTS - Mayor 
Eickmeier
Reappointment of Pat Ohlmann to Civil Service Commission for a 5-yr term

Appointment of Jeremy Tonniges to the LB 840 Sales Tax Application Review Board for Economic 
Development for a 3-yr term (replace David Kumm)

Reappointment of Claudia Horton to Cemetery Board for a 3-yr term

Reappointment of Juanita Goings to the Civic Center Commission for a 3-yr term

Reappointment of Ron Wallman to the Planning Commission for a 3-yr term

Reappointment of Matt Stryson and Larry Goldsmith to the Tree Board for a 3-yr term

Administrative Report: Following review and discussion, an individual motion for each of the 
appointments would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 35 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G4

CONSIDERATION OF CLAIM FROM DOUGLAS TUTTY, 344 
SEWARD STREET FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE - 
Bruce Smtih

Administrative Report: Douglas Tutty filed a claim against the City in the amount of $2,892.88 for 
damage to a vehicle when several tree limbs fell on his vehicle following a windstorm on 7-7-16. Mr. 
Tutty alleges the tree was located on City property. 

Following review and discussion, a motion to deny the claim and forward to the City's insurance 
carrier is recommended. 

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 36 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 37 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 38 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 39 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 40 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G5

CONSIDERATION OF A CLAIM FROM JODI BREES, 141 E 
SEWARD STREET FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE - 
Bruce Smith

Administrative Report: Jodi Brees submitted a claim in the amount of $3,900 for damages to her 
vehicle caused by a tree branch falling on her vehicle following a windstorm on 7-7-16. Ms. Brees 
alleges the tree was located on City property. 

Following review and discussion, a motion to deny the claim and forward to the City's insurance 
carrier is recommended.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 41 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 42 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 43 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 44 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 45 / 56



Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 46 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G6

PRESENTATION ON WAGE AND BENEFIT SURVEY - Paul 
Essman, Capital City Concepts

Administrative Report: The City contracted with Paul Essman of Capital City Concepts, LLC to 
perform a Wage and Benefit Survey. Mr. Essman completed the survey and will be presenting the 
results of the survey. 

Following the presentation, review and discussion, a motion to accept the report would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 47 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G7

PRESENTATION ON MARKETING HOMETOWN AMERICA 
AND CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTING A 
REPRESENTATIVE TO PARTICIPATE ON A STEERING 
COMMITTEE - Jonathan Jank, SCCDP

Administrative Report: Jonathan Jank will present information on Marketing Hometown America 
and will be asking the City Council to recommend one person from Seward to participate on the 
steering committee (soliciting one participant from all ten communities across Seward County).

Following the presentation, a motion to appoint someone to serve on the Steering Committee would 
be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 48 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G8

PRESENTATION OF INFORMATION ON NEW SEWARD 
COUNTY EVENTS CALENDAR AND MARKETING 
HOMETOWN AMERICA - Jonathan Jank, SCCDP

Administrative Report: Providing information on the New Seward County Events calendar and 
Marketing Hometown America, which is an educational program that helps communities/counties 
become more focused and effective in recruiting new residents and businesses. No action required.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 49 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G9

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE (SECOND READING) 
SUSPENDING SEWARD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3-141 
FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS AND ISSUING A STAY FOR 
THIS TIME FOR DIGGING, DRILLING OR CONSTRUCTION 
OF PRIVATE WELLS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF 
THE CITY - Bruce Smith

Administrative Report: This is the second reading of the ordinance. Council considered this 
ordinance on first reading on July 5, 2016.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 50 / 56



ORDINANCE NO. 2016 

 

 

 AN ORDINANCE TO SUSPEND SEWARD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3-141 FOR A PERIOD OF 

TWO YEARS, AND TO ISSUE A STAY FOR THE SAME PERIOD OF TIME FOR THE DIGGING, 

DRILLING OR CONSTRUCTON OF PRIVATE WELLS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY; 

TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM AND TO PROVIDE FOR A 

TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT.  

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA: 

   

  Section 1.  The management, conservation, and beneficial use of ground water 

is essential to the continued economic prosperity of the City.    

      

      Section 2.  Long-term solutions should be implemented and efforts should be 

made to prevent further reduction in the levels of ground water, and the City 

Council, as a local entity, is the preferred regulator of activities which may 

contribute to reduction of ground water levels.  

 

 Section 3.  Seward Municipal Code Section 3-141 is hereby suspended for a 

period of two years from the effective date of this Ordinance.  

  

 Section 4.  There is hereby a stay on the digging, drilling, or construction 

of new private wells within the corporate limits of the City during the period of 

suspension of Seward Municipal Code Section 3-141.  This stay shall be imposed (a) 

on the digging, drilling or construction of new private wells, unless such digging, 

drilling or construction has commenced prior to the effective date of this 

ordinance; (b) on the use of an existing private water well to increase the number 

of households served, or for a new use; and (c) heating and cooling purposes only, 

such as a geothermal heat pump. 

 

 Section 5.  Pamphlet Form; Publication, When Operative.  This ordinance shall 

be published in pamphlet form and shall be in full force and effective from after 

its passage, approval, and publication or posting as required by law and city 

ordinance. 

 

 Passed and approved this 5th day of July, 2016 

 

  CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

ATTEST: 

  ___________________________ 

    Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

     ____________________ 

         Bonnie Otte 

         Administrators Assistant/ 

         Clerk-Treasurer 

         Budget & Human Resource Director 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 51 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G10

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-  Bruce Smith

Administrative Report: The City Council will receive an update on capital and other on-going 
projects.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 52 / 56



CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT – 7-19-16 

 Department head meetings as well as many individual meetings with 

employees, council members, and members of the public throughout the 

weeks. 

 I enjoyed the 4th of July celebration. 

 Attended the 7/5 Council Meeting. 

 Had a safety committee meeting. 

 Continue work on an agreement to do a site plan for the 30 acres the 

city owns at the industrial tract. 

 Continuing discussions with Blue Stem on the wind turbine.  They 

received the “DETERMINATION OF NO HAZARD TO AIR NAVIGATION” from the 

FAA for the proposed wind turbine.    

 Met with Windstream and the E911 department concerning a new telephone 

system for the police that will work in conjunction with the phone at 

the new justice facility. 

 Talked to Dept. of Roads and Upper Blue NRD about the trail project.   

 The 2016-2017 Budget has consumed much of our time.  Had several 

meetings with department heads during the last 2 weeks, and Bonnie and 

I work on the budget every day.   

 

The departments are working on the following projects to name a few: 

 All departments worked very hard on the 4th of July celebration and 

the City was cleaned up and back to normal early on the 5th. 

 Concrete removal and replacement. 

 Sweeping streets. 

 Tree removals from the storm. 

 Attended tree board meeting. 

 Baled cardboard at recycling center. 

 Spraying for mosquitos. 

 Working with Schmader Electric on the Roberts Street Project. 

 Removed streamers on Seward Street. 

 Had contractor repair a leak on the transformer at Tenneco. 

 Change out transformer at 11th and Seward Street. 

 Install ground grid for overhead switch on Elm Street. 

 Bored the service line to Weller Hall at Concordia. 

 Advertising for 2 new police officers. 

 Meeting with Crime Commission on juvenile arrests 

 Seward County Justice Center inspections. 

 CU – Ruth Dormitory remodel inspections. 

 Right-of-way permit reviews. 

 Golf Leagues continue. 

 Repaired the well at the golf course.  The new well is pumping 513 

gpm compared to 290 gpm prior to the rebuild. 

 Had Junior Legion Districts here. 

 Prepared the disk golf course in preparation for the Cornhusker 

State Games competition being held on June 16. 

 Putting in a new batting cage on West Field. 

 Had vandalism in rest room at Centennial Park. 

 Summer concerts at the Band Shell continue on Sunday’s at 7 p.m. 

 Continue work on the new dog park. 

 Repaired the pool pump. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 53 / 56



 Summer programs and summer hours are in effect at the Library. 

 Had NET at the library on 7-13 to film the unveiling of the S150 

painting for Seward County to be part of a documentary they are 

doing for Nebraska’s S150 celebration. 

 Jetting sewers. 

 PLC board replacement at UV Light building 

 General maintenance of all facilities, doing lots of utility 

locates. 

 Working on NMPP Rate update information for budget. 

 Working on wage and benefit survey. 

 Working on 2016-17 budgets. 

 The Clerk’s office continues to fulfill Open Records Requests from a 

former employee.  So far there have been 5 requests from this 

person.   

 Departments are busy with locates for companies digging in our right 

of way. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 54 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G11

FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR 
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

Administrative Report: This item is to allow Council members an opportunity to request future 
agenda items. To remain in compliance with the open meetings law, no discussion of an item will be 
allowed beyond what is necessary to clarify the request.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 55 / 56



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G12

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/19/2016 Page 56 / 56


